| Iamsorry that Ehis s a (bad) surprise. It is certainly OK for you to take your time to think this over. Since middle
of September I and have been discussing the situation and I wasn't sure of if it being possiblé to share our
thoughts without you being obliged to notify the defence. I hope I didn't ruin your weekend.

Fran J R ;.- oov.u]
Skickat: den 18 oktober 2013 16:45

Till: Ny Marianne

Amne: RE: Question

I would like to consider all the angles over the weekend, if that is OK with you. | promise | will be in touch as soon as

possible. Hope you can have a relaxing weekend [somehow | have the feeling you may just have been a little bit busy
lately!l], ' ' :

From: Ny Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Ny@aklagare.se]

Sent: 18 October 2013 12:01
To
Subject: SV: Question

| was so glad to hear from you. Unfortunately | was out yesterday. As mentioned, | met witHjj  NNElir stocknoim
last- Wednesday: Lately-we have-been‘"discussingwhat'optiqnsthe"present‘situatiorrIeamﬁs.*In"Ma?Wé'm'étWith“"” o
two Swedish lawyers now representing Julian Assange here,. From that

eeting and other facts it seems that Julian Assange is absolutely determined not to go to Sweden, whatsoever, In spite

of all efforts by you and the Metropolitan Police and the excellent work performed by you and your team, the chance of .
the judgment to extradite Assange being enforced within a reasonable time seems be small. The unigue action by lulian
Assange to hide in an embassy and ask for and to be granted asylum could no one of us anticipate and seems to leave us -
with few options, none of them particularly attractive. '

Inereis @ demand in Swedish law for coercive measures 10 De propartionate. The Time passing, the costs and how

* severe the crime is to be taken into account together with the intrusion or detriment to the suspect. Against this
background we have found us to be obliged to consider to lift the detention order (court order) and to withdraw the
European arrest warrant. If so this should be done in a couple of weeks. This would affect not only us but youtooina
ST iicant way
Kindest regards, ' : S
Marianne ’ '

n S - < .o
: lickat: den 16 oktober 2013 17:56

~_Till: Ny Marianne i

Amne: RE: Question

Marianne,

Hello. Sorry-f was away yesterday. Obviously | would Eg only too happy to help in whatever way I can. laminall day
tomorrow. This email address is secure. ) : ) :

I'ook forward to hearing fram you.

3272



